

**PROFILE OF
MD. TARIFUL ISLAM
B.Sc.in Civil Engineering**

CAREER SUMMARY:

Civil Engineer (Design & Construction) with 11 years of experience. Sound technical knowledge in field of Civil Engineering. Familiar with national & international standard (BNBC, ACI, NFPA).

Project: Structural Design & Construction

Basement + Ground Ten (10) Storied / High-rise Building

Star Complex, Arkan Bazar.

Rangpur Garden, polish line road, Rangpur.

Hossaf Convension Hall, Mogh Bazar More, Dhaka.

Tazan Head office, Baluchora, Chittagong.

Rangdhanu Rose Mary, Moynerbag, Badda, Dhaka.

Shatabdhi Haq Tower, Shaorapara, Mirpur, Dhaka.

Bonga Bondhu, ICT-Park, Gazipur.

Singer Berulia Factory, Gazipur Gosh Resort,

And Like more than Ninety (90 +) other Commercial and Residential building project.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

1. Angina

01 September 2017 To Till now.

**Position: Engineer Civil
Dhaka, Bangladesh.**

ANGINA is a consulting and construction firm based on civil, Architectural, Electrical, plumbing Engineer in Bangladesh, providing design (Architectural, Structural, Electrical, plumbing).

Responsibilities:

Detail Structural design & planning utilizing client standards including bill of materials of commercial and Residential building project, supervise of all types of structural works as per drawing.

2. Building Planner

01March 2016 To July 2019.

**Position: Chief Engr. civil
Dhaka, Bangladesh.**

Responsibilities:

Design multi storied building & high Rise Building (Residential & Commercial) included MEP Coordination to consultant, Site Visit (Structural & Finishing work & Safety) & Quality Control & Construction Management.

3. ACI-Godrej agrovate Pvt.Ltd.

05 August 2014 To 29 February 2016.

**Position: Project In charge, civil
India, Dhaka, Bangladesh.**

Responsibilities:

Drawing, Coordination with local & abroad consultant, Tender Schedule, Purchase Recursion BOQ Analysis, Minimum Order purchase (MOP), Supervision & Quality Control, Safety & Architectural, Structural, Machine, Plumbing, Fire Fighting execution & Contractor Bill checking.

4. Structural Steel Ltd.**04 January 2009 To 31 December 2009.****Position: Asst. Structural Engr.****Dhaka, Bangladesh.****Responsibilities:**

Drawing Design Steel Str & RCC str, BOQ, Tender Schedule Preparation, Site Visit, Client/Site Coordination.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

Name of the Degree	Institution
B.Sc.in Civil Engineering	Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology
Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)	Saidpur Cant. public school & college
Secondary School Certificate (SSC)	Pirgachha J.N pilot School

PROFESSIONAL DETAILS:

Member of Institution of Engineer Bangladesh.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

National ID No : 19852694256385795
Present Address : House: 29, Dhanmondi-1, Dhaka. Bangladesh.